

Pennridge Greenjackets Monthly Meeting Minutes February 14, 2024

1. Call to Order

- Secretary Richardson called the meeting to order at 8:07pm at the Sellersville Moose Lodge
- 5 board members and 6 members were in attendance

2. Roll Call

- Vice President Steve Wampole, Treasurer John Leatherman, Secretary Brian Richardson, Football Commissioner Keith Fox and Flag Commissioner John Andres were present.
- President Henry Hunt and Cheer Commissioner Hannah Rees were absent.

3. Review and Approval of Last Meeting's Minutes

• Accepted as submitted

4. President's Report (Presented by Brian Richardson)

- The executive board met on February 8, 2024, at The Anchor at the Dublin Inn. This meeting served as a work session to prepare the agenda for the general membership meeting on February 14, 2024.
 - We discussed potential design ideas for football helmets for the 2024 season.
 This included a modified stripe and additional sticker options for players.
 - We discussed keeping the same style of uniform with a new look for the upcoming season with samples for sizing. Will also seek pricing options for pants for a "color rush" home option for the 2024 season.
 - We discussed the purchase of new cheer mat panels and a potential home for their use in season. In addition, we are looking to purchase mat bags for transporting the mats without damaging.
 - Looking at purchasing new blocking dummies for the 5-man and single-man sleds.
 - The Webmaster position will now be a committee. That committee will be Kristin Godshall (website-registration), Morgan Roller (social media) and Henry Hunt (email communications)

5. Fundraising Update (Presented by Brian Richardson)

• Committee met at the Hunt Residence on Monday, February 12, 2024.

- Discussed the registration process and the impacts of new paperwork requirements for Pop Warner and Bux Mont and how it would impact our registration process.
- Recommendation for Registration and Family Fee amounts to be presented to the Board for review at their March executive meeting. Recommendation would include line items outlining how the fees were being spent.
- Fundraising portion of the meeting was focused on mapping out events for this year. Keeping Dine and Donates, Sunday Funday, Cow-Flop, and Night at the Races. Will be exploring a larger fundraising event later this spring to be earmarked for teams advancing to championships and for capital projects.

6. Treasurer's Report (John Leatherman)

- Cash balance as of today is \$38,376.31. On 2/14/23 (last year) we had \$33,880.31.
- Loan balance is \$5,873.83. Loan should be paid off in October 2024, freeing up cash flow of \$735 per month.
- January P&L Income of \$9,604 (flag registration); expenses of \$860, Net income of \$8,744.

7. VP's Report (Steve Wampole)

- Looking at getting a pizza warmer and pizza delivered from a local restaurant.
- Once the water is turned on the snack stand will be prepped for the spring flag season.
- Mowing sticking with the same vendor from last year and pricing is unchanged.

8. Football Commissioner's Report (Keith Fox)

- League Meeting
 - New organization Norristown has joined Bux Mont. The number of teams they will have is unknown.
- Coaching Updates
 - First coach's meeting was held on January 11, 2024.

9. Cheerleading Commissioner's Report – N/A

10. Flag Football Commissioner's Report (John Andres)

- Flag Registration update:
 - Football 147
 - Cheer 28

11. Open Items for Discussion / New Business -

- Letter drafted to township for parking lot expansion
 - One quote received. Looking to get at least 2 other quotes.
- Mark Stemphoski knows a former NFL player who offered to run offensive lineman clinics but he lives in Florida. The Board concluded it wouldn't be feasible due to travel costs unless he happens to be in the area on other business.
- 12. Motions / Votes

• Not applicable

13. Adjournment

- A motion was made and seconded to adjourn. Passed unanimously.
- Meeting adjourned

Respectfully submitted,

Brian Richardson, Secretary